
 
 
 

HUMAN RESOURCES 
MEMORANDUM 

 
 
 
 

Date: September, 2025 
 

To: MGH Leadership Conference 
 

From: Lisa Ouellette, Chief Human Resources Officer 
 

Re: 2026 MAINEGENERAL HEALTH HOLIDAY SCHEDULE 
 

Below is the holiday schedule for employees for MaineGeneral Health and its subsidiaries:  
MaineGeneral Community Care, MaineGeneral Medical Center, and MaineGeneral Rehabilitation 
& Long-Term Care. 

 
HOLIDAY ACTUAL DAY/DATE DAY/DATE OBSERVED 

New Year’s Day Thursday, January 1, 2026 Thursday, January 1, 2026 

Memorial Day Monday, May 25, 2026 Monday, May 25, 2026 

Independence Day Saturday, July 4, 2026 Friday, July 3, 2026 

Labor Day Monday, September 7, 2026 Monday, September 7, 2026 

Thanksgiving Day Thursday, November 26, 2026 Thursday, November 26, 2026 

Christmas Day Friday, December 25, 2026 Friday, December 25, 2026 
 
 

• Please note that the holiday usually is observed on Monday (if the holiday falls on Sunday) or    
Friday (if the holiday falls on Saturday). 


